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From: Sophie Burnett” on behalf of CRCE IPC Consultations
[Strategicplanning@hpa.org.u

Sent: 03 August 2012 10:30

To: Able Marine Energy Park

ce: O
Subject: Able Marine Energy Park

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: 120803_Able Marine Energy Park_HPA Response signed copy.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam

Please see attached an electronic copy of the HPA response with regard to the
Able Marine Energy Park consultation. A hard copy of this letter will be sent
out to you.

Kind regards

Sophie

Miss Sophie Burnett

Admin - CRCE IPC Consultation Team

Health Protection Agency

Centre for Radiation, Chemicals and Environmental Hazards Chilton, Didcot, Oxon
0X11 ©@RQ

Tel: +44 (0)1235 822849
Fax: +44 (©)1235 833891
E-mail: crce.ipcconsultations@hpa.org.uk
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The information contained in the EMail and any attachments is confidential and intended solely
and for the attention and use of the named addressee(s). It may not be disclosed to any other
person without the express authority of the HPA, or the intended recipient, or both. If you are not
the intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy, distribute or retain this message or any part
of it. This footnote also confirms that this EMail has been swept for computer viruses by
Symantec.Cloud, but please re-sweep any attachments before opening or saving.
HTTP://lwww.HPA.org.uk
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This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet
anti-virus service supplied by Cable&Wireless Worldwide in partnership with MessageLabs.
(CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of problems, please call your organisation’s
IT Helpdesk.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
purposes.

Correspondents should note that all communications to Department for Communities and Local Government may be
automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful purposes.
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3 August 2012

Your Ref: TRO30001
Our Ref: EN_RN_WF_ 120712 163

Dear Mr Upton
APPLICATION FOR THE PROPOSED ABLE MARINE ENERGY PARK

Thank you for your letter dated 10 July 2012 regarding the application for the proposed Able Marine
Energy Park.

The Health Protection Agency (HPA) notes that although the 'Scoping Opinion — Web Version’ cites
the HPA as being consulted and as replying within the given period, an assessment of the health
impact of human exposure to electric, magnetic and electromagnetic fields (EMF) resulting from the
Able Marine Onshore Windfarm project is not apparent in the Application documents. HPA would
expect to see this assessment in the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA).

Please do not hesitate to contact the HPA if you require any clarification. In doing so, please send all
correspondence to crce.ipcconsulations@hpa.org.uk to ensure we are able to deal with your
gueries more efficiently.

Yours sincerely

Dr JILL MEARA
Consultant in Health Protection/Deputy Director, Centre for Radiation, Chemical and Environmental
Hazards (CRCE), Health Protection Agency
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